

Friday, January 24, 2020 American Heart Association, Hamill Room, 10060 Buffalo Speedway, Houston, TX 77054

Page 1 of 4

ΤΟΡΙϹ	DISCUSSION/RECOMMENDATION	ACTION/FOLLOW-UP
Presenter: Dr. Kevin Schulz Topic: Call to Order/Approval of Minutes	Dr. Kevin Schulz welcomed the group and introductions were made. The meeting minutes were approved as written. Codeword: HAPPY 2020	The committee has no further recommendations
Presenter: Grace Farquhar Topic: 2019 Data Review	Grace thanked Liza and Tracy and all members of the Data subcommittee for heading up the changes to the database. Missing transfer metrics and how many received PCI within 90 minutes as facilities have not re-entered this data. Phone calls were made to those who have not entered data. CEO reports will be sent out soon. Will send to coordinators to review with a 7-day window for corrections. Patients arriving by private transport highlighted. Noted increase in "delay due to medical reasons". Medical reasons for not administering PCI reviewed. Noted it means any medical reason deemed by the physician. Will show the written reasons for "other" at next meeting as anatomy not suitable should go under medical reasons. The new definitions are on the SETRAC website. Working to add link to the definitions to the reporting site. Suggested making DIDO outliers red instead of green. Numbers may not calculate correctly due to missing data. For patients transferred in without lytics, most are "not documented" or "system reasons". Aaron MH Katy inquired if data is being sent to non-PCI facilities. Data is currently not being sent to non-PCI facilities as it is for members. May develop a CEO report for non-PCI centers in the future. May aide in STEMI coordinators to see fall outs in their own facilities and collaborate with their non-PCI facilities. Will seek approval to post to website.	The committee has no further recommendations
Presenter: Liza Ruff/Tracy Akin Topic: Data/QI Update	No update at this time. Pending data submission.	The committee has no further recommendations
Presenter: Sharla Shumaker Topic: Protocol Subcommittee Update	No update at this time. Meeting after this meeting as Dr. Malya has been out.	The committee has no further recommendations



Friday, January 24, 2020 American Heart Association, Hamill Room, 10060 Buffalo Speedway, Houston, TX 77054

Page 2 of 4

ΤΟΡΙϹ	DISCUSSION/RECOMMENDATION	ACTION/FOLLOW-UP
Presenter: Christy Means Topic: Education Subcommittee Update	No updates at this time.	The committee has no further recommendations
Presenter: Allison Capetillo Topic: Mission Lifeline Report	AHA update provide. Flyers provided. STEMI Receiving Center Measures reviewed. Noted work needed in CAD area. Arrival at first facility will now be required for recognition at a 50% goal. National hospital survey reviewed. Public reporting update provided. Pushed for all GWTG programs. Roughly 200 hospitals across the country agreed to participate. Will upload 2019 data onto public site in Spring 2020, unless hospitals choose to opt out. Save the Dates: March 31 st is hard deadline for GWTG CAD.	The committee has no further recommendations
Presenter: Cindy King & Richard Engdorf Old Business: HEART Safe Community Update	 Program was piloted with Sugarland. Noted it is an initiative that aims to assess and score a community's ability to treat cardiac arrest. Committee works with any participation EMS agency to review the binder before going to the SETRAC Board for approval. Cindy noted improvement in relationships between EMS, schools, hospitals and hospital leaders through education due to this program. Public access AED program was pushed through faster due to this program. Now having discussions with PulsePoint AED to get AEDs onto an app to locate AEDs in the Sugar Land community. Began the binder in September and submitted the binder at the end of December. Noted a bonus section that is flexible to include current initiatives through SETRAC, for example, free standing facilities giving lytics, not only having them on supply. Topics of binder highlighted. Includes AEDs, smoking cessation including vape free campuses, Stop the Bleed, collaboration between medical facilities providing cardiac awareness education to the public. Data collection and sharing EMS feedback. EMS included in facility-based performance improvement initiatives. Cindy presented this to the EMS Committee. Many interested in joining the program. Noted program has improved the community as a whole. 	The committee has no further recommendations



Friday, January 24, 2020 American Heart Association, Hamill Room, 10060 Buffalo Speedway, Houston, TX 77054

Page 3 of 4

ΤΟΡΙϹ	DISCUSSION/RECOMMENDATION	ACTION/FOLLOW-UP
Presenter: Dr. Kevin Schulz Topic: Goal Review	Goals reviewed. Incomplete goals will roll over to 2020 goals. Will implement plan with individual facilities regarding EMS feedback. Amy noted, protocol and education subcommittees join together and work on the first 3 roll over goals. Will amend community education goal to reflect "by facility" event. Credit given to Sugar Land Fire and EMS about HEART Safe program. Recommended using Brainshark platform for education for CEs. Recommended new goal for EMS: Evaluate data to see if first medical contact to first facility is within 30 minutes. Committee noted it may be a ED issue as they have seen consistency. If a facility identifies issue with EMS regarding times, it can be addressed individually. Early EKG and early recognition from the field to increase activation. Actively pushing importance of making the call to alert the Cath Lab from the field to help first medical contact to balloon times. Goal is first medical to EKG in 5 minutes Scene time of 15 minutes. And STEMI notification at the patient's side. In Sugarland, it is identified over the radio and dispatch notifies the hospital. This is facility dependent.	The committee has no further recommendations
Presenter: Old Business: CPR Community Event	Noted Todd Caliva requested a community event. Decided to perform this event by facility for the community versus one big event. Workgroup will meet today. National CPR and AED week is June 1-6. Will have event at this time. Will market as city wide event and put out to news and media in hopes that people will visit the facilities in their community. Working with Allison for hands-only CPR kits and funding. Challenged facilities to go to CEOs for financial contributions. 2 ½ people can be trained per kit at a cost of \$25 per kit. Goal is to have 50 kits for each participating facility. Establishing the number of facilities and the number of kits. If willing to participate, email tracy.akin@hcahealthcare.com Request letters can be sent to Devin Dain, CPR coordinator to work on funding options. Kits can be purchased at www.HEART.org Heartbeats can be collected from this initiative for the HEART Safe Community program. Recommended partnering with local EMS for this event.	The committee has no further recommendations



Friday, January 24, 2020 American Heart Association, Hamill Room, 10060 Buffalo Speedway, Houston, TX 77054

Page 4 of 4

ΤΟΡΙϹ	DISCUSSION/RECOMMENDATION	ACTION/FOLLOW-UP
Open Discussion	Working with Free Standing EDs that are not performing EKGs within 10 minutes to increase the importance of this. Will discuss during protocols workgroup meeting.	The committee has no further recommendations
Next Meeting	Date: April 24, 2020 at 8:00am to 9:30am American Heart Association (Hamill Rm) 10060 Buffalo Speedway Houston, TX 77054	
Adjourned	There being no other items for discussion, Dr. Kevin Schulz adjourned the meeting.	